September 24, 2024
City of Rio Dell

Questions and Answers to:

o Request for Proposals: Earthquake Road Repair
o Request for Proposals: Road Projects

1. Are there any addendums for the 24-25 Road Improvement Project? The link in the document didn’t
work No. Use the City’s website for updates: https://www.cityofriodell.ca.gov/home/pages/bids

2. The Technical Specs (Attachment C) reference locations, concrete and piping work which don’t appear
on the Bid Schedule or Plan Map. Other than the manhole rings, no plans for concrete. No piping.

3. Both Jobs have the same title under Submission- 2022 Street Maintenance? Use the title of each bid.
4. Submittals — are there material submittals required? Yes

5. Confirm Asphalt material - or % can be used ? /4” Type A asphalt

6. Striping not listed? — striping at CC Market and Painter St Lift station. Striping is not listed.

7. Is shoulder backing along asphalt required and what material to use? YES - install 1’ wide shoulder
backing along paved areas without sidewalks or curbs. (use % aggregate base Class 2)

8. Are road closures allowed Yes

9. Confirm completion date — June 30, 2025 Yes

10. Manhole grade rings and lids? Who is to provide items? City Provided.
11. Engineers estimate ? No

12. DIR # required for each project? Yes
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